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MINUTES 
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 
 

March 24, 2015 
 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building,  
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday,  
March 24, 2015 commencing at 9:30 a.m. Chairman Christi Craddick ,  
Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Ryan Sitton were present. 
Chairman Craddick presided. 
 
Service Awards were presented. 
 
HEARINGS DIVISION 
 
OIL AND GAS 
 
1. O&G 08-0291954: Application of Ruger Properties, L.L.C., pursuant 16 TAC §3.9 for 
a commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous 
formation not productive of oil or gas, Peggy SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend 
Area) Field, Midland County, Texas. 
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
The Commission unanimously approved the following consent agenda: 
The Commission passed on item #26. 
 
2. O&G 09-0294033: Application of Silver Spike Energy Operating, L.L.C. to adopt 
field rules for the Sherman, South (Oil Creek) Field, Grayson County, Texas. 
 
3. O&G 09-0294043: Application of Silver Spike Energy Operating, L.L.C. to adopt 
field rules for the Sherman, South (Davis Sand) Field, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
4. O&G 03-0294343: Application of Impetro Operating, L.L.C. to amend field rules for 
the Kurten (Buda) Field, Brazos County, Texas. 
 
5. O&G 04-0293125: Application of Lewis Petro Properties, Inc. to amend field rules 
for the Owen (Olmos) Field, Webb County, Texas. 
 
6. O&G 03-0293716: Application of Sandalwood Exploration, L.P. for a new field 
designation for the Norman Hurd (Wilcox-3) Field and to adopt temporary field rules 
for the proposed Norman Hurd (Wilcox-3) Field, Tyler County, Texas. 
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7. O&G 7C-0294346: Application of Saga Petroleum of Colorado, L.L.C. to consider 
field consolidation of the Vaughn Field and the Vaughn (Queen) Field into the 
proposed Vaughn Consolidated Field and to adopt field rules for the proposed Vaughn 
Consolidated Field, Crockett County, Texas. 
 
8. O&G 02-0292677: Application of Hilcorp Energy Company to consolidate the West 
Ranch (41-A) and West Ranch (98-A) Fields, and to adopt field rules for the proposed 
West Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc. 
 
9. O&G 10-0294694: Application of 4P Energy Texas, L.L.C. to consolidate the 
Feldman (Basal Tonkawa) Field into the Feldman (Tonkawa) Field and to amend field 
rules for the Feldman (Tonkawa) Field, Hemphill and Lipscomb Counties, Texas. 
 
10. O&G 10-0291059: Application of Sabine Oil & Gas, L.L.C. to consider a fieldwide 
maximum efficient rate allowable and net gas-oil ratio for the Lard Ranch (Granite 
Wash -C-) Field, Roberts County, Texas. 
 
11. O&G 08-0292890: Application of Forest Oil Corporation for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32; Kenny State 308 Lease, Well No. 1, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, 
Texas. 
 
12. O&G 01-0295237: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32; Watusi Unit (17986), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas. 
 
13. O&G 01-0295236: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32; Joeckel Unit (18014), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Wilson County, Texas. 
 
14. O&G 01-0295243: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32; Kaiser B Senior Unit (17355), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, 
Texas. 
 
15. O&G 01-0292891: Application of Abraxas Petroleum Corporation for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32, for the Snake Eyes Unit, Atascosa County, Texas. 
 
16. O&G 7C-0294045: Application of Devon Energy Production Co., L.P. for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32, for the Harris Ranch BB2-8 Lease, Well No. 1H, Lin 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Crockett County, 
Texas. 
 
17. O&G 01-0294582: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co. - USA for 
an exception to 16 TAC §3.32, Y-Bar West Lease, Well No. 1H, Y-Bar West Unit A, Well 
No. 1H, McAda Lease, Well No. 1H, and Wheeler Unit, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle 
Ford-1) Field, Atascosa and La Salle Counties, Texas. 
 
18. O&G 05-0294697: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32, for its Zeus No. 1H Well, Aguila Vado (Eagleford) Field, Madison County, Texas. 
 
19. O&G 04-0294042: Application of Citation Oil & Gas Corporation for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Willamar Gas Plant, Willamar, Willamar West, Willamar West 
(Miocene 4700), and Willamar West (Miocene 5200) Fields, Willacy County, Texas. 



MINUTES – March 24, 2015 

  3

20. O&G 08-0293362: Application of Tabula Rasa Energy, L.L.C. pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.36 to obtain a permit for the injection of salt water, natural gas, carbon dioxide gas 
and hydrogen sulfide gas into the San Andres Formation in the Emma/San Andres 
Unit, for various wells and for the approval of the secondary/tertiary recovery 
operations in the Emma (San Andres) Unit, Emma Field, Andrews County, Texas. 
 
21. O&G 20-0295260: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Goldking Onshore Operating, 
LLC (Operator No. 313153); Motion for Rehearing. 
 
22. O&G 20-0295263: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Nordstrand Engineering, Inc. 
(Operator No. 612858); Motion for Rehearing. 
 
23. O&G 20-0295277: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tom Coble Oil & Gas 
(Operator No. 861694); Motion for Rehearing. 
 
24. O&G 20-0295279: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wolf Energy, Inc. (Operator 
No. 935534); Motion for Rehearing. 
 
25. O&G 8A-0295207: Citation Oil & Gas Corp. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the North Robertson San Andres Unit 
(#70072), Robertson, N. (San Andres) (77318 900) Field, Gaines County, Texas. 
 
26. O&G 8A-0295298: Tabula Rasa Energy, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Seminole, East (San Andres) Unit 
(#60717), Seminole, East (San Andres) (82226 500) Field, Gaines County, Texas. 
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
27. O&G 01-0295635: Mortimer Production Company for authority pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Turney, Paul, Mrs. Ranch 
(#03407) Lease, Turney (91931 001) Field, Edwards County, Texas. 
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following orders: 
 
28. O&G 01-0294677: Mav-Con Oilfield Services, Inc. (Operator No. 534168) 
enforcement action regarding the Cotulla Yard, La Salle County, Texas. Violation of 16 
TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2). 
 
29. O&G 02-0295156: Cobra Oil & Gas Corporation (Operator No. 163000) 
enforcement action regarding the Brown Unit Lease (Drilling Permit No. 766248), Well 
No. 9, Gamble Gulley, SW (7100) Field, Live Oak County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.16(b). 
 
30. O&G 03-0294513: Traton Operating Company (Operator No. 865452) enforcement 
action regarding the Vanguard (25839) Lease, Well No. 3, Batson New Field, Hardin 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.36(c)(5)(B), 3.36(c)(14) and 3.36(d)(1). 
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31. O&G 03-0294715: PDH Enterprises (Operator No. 646834) enforcement action 
regarding the Huebner, M.D. (22045) Lease, Well No. 1 and Tank Battery, Hamman 
(9800) Field, Matagorda County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 
3.13(a)(6)(A). 
 
32. O&G 04-0294334: B&D Disposal, LTD (Operator No. 040381) enforcement action 
regarding the Narcisco Cantu (11641) Lease, Well No. 2R, Sinton, West (Shallow) Field, 
San Patricio County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(1). 
 
33. O&G 09-0283781: Pacific Exploration Oper. Co., L.L.C. (Operator No. 632802) 
enforcement action regarding the Dupriest, W. R. (00311) Lease, Well No. 11, Archer 
County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.71(i). 
 
34. O&G 10-0291140: WO Operating Company (Operator No. 935428) enforcement 
action regarding the Jordan, D. (00120) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 19, 23-25, 27, 28-36, 38, 
40-43, The Long (00125) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 5, 6, 9-13, 15-20, 22, 25-30 and the 
Garner, C.R. -B- NCT-2 (02905) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 5-9, Panhandle Carson County 
Field, Carson County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143. 
 
35. LP-Gas 2423: Webberville Propane, Inc. (License No. 06517) violation at Berdoll 
Pecan Candy,2626 State Highway 71 W., Cedar Creek, Bastrop County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §9.135. 
 
36. LP-Gas 2513: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) violation at Anms Farm, 
4024 N. Hwy 78, Wylie, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132. 
 
37. LP-Gas 2590: Pinnacle Propane Express, L.L.C. (License No. 19405) violation at 
the Shell, 6801 John T. White Rd., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 
Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §113.235(a). 
 
38. GUD 10066: Kinder Morgan Texas Pipeline, L.L.C. (Company ID No. 7336) 
enforcement action regarding System ID 2118, System of Company ID 7336, Dayton 
Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.1(b)(1) and 49 CFR 192.605(a). 
 
39. GUD 10320: City of White Deer (Company ID No. 0450) enforcement action 
regarding City of White Deer (System ID 110618), Carson County, Texas. Violation of 
16 TAC §8.207(a)(1) , 49 CFR 192.465(a), 49 CFR 192.465(d), 49 CFR 192.603(b) and 
49 CFR 192.805(b).  
 
40. GUD 10371: Alliant Gas, L.L.C. (Company ID No. 8025) enforcement action 
regarding Alliant Gas Austin Systems (Unit No. 28028), Travis County, Texas. 
Violation of 16 TAC §8.225(b)(2), 49 CFR 192.603(b) and 49 CFR 192.625(f). 
 
41. Damage Prevention 025468: Guevara Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Metropolitan (Second Ave.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
42. Damage Prevention 028635: Perma-Pier Foundation Repair enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4054 Aberdeen Way, Houston, 
Harris County, Texas. 
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43. Damage Prevention 030166: Colonial Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 3315 Mallard Run Ct., Katy, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
 
44. Damage Prevention 031380: Champion Fence enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 128 S. 9th Place (W. Austin Ave.), Alamo, 
Hidalgo County, Texas. 
 
45. Damage Prevention 031395: Gibson Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 21214 Villa Madama (Villa Medici), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas. 
 
46. Damage Prevention 031545: Schneider Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1309 Blum Ct. (Colony), Unknown, 
Denton County, Texas. 
 
47. Damage Prevention 032031: John Moore Services enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 411 Old Colony Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
 
48. Damage Prevention 032139: T. Conn Utility, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1821 Houston Ave., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
49. Damage Prevention 032917: EC Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12620 Paseo Rae (Sun King), El Paso, El Paso 
County, Texas. 
 
50. Damage Prevention 033879: Shark Cable Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9020 Pecos Pl., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
51. Damage Prevention 034462: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3913 Woodstock Dr. (Woodstock Ct.), Unknown, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
52. Damage Prevention 034761: Menade, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 9300 E. Mount Houston, Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
53. Damage Prevention 034850: City of Midland enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 1313 Brighton Pl. (Terra), Midland, Midland County, Texas. 
 
54. Damage Prevention 034939: Sky Builders enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3426 Scenic Elm St., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
55. Damage Prevention 034985: J. Michael Clark Builders enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1516 Ridgewood (Viking Dr.), 
Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 
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56. Damage Prevention 034986: Monarch Civil Constructors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Carriage Hill Blvd. (Oak 
Arbor), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
57. Damage Prevention 035066: City of Eustace enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 301 Holland St. (Hwy. 175), Eustace, Henderson 
County, Texas. 
 
58. Damage Prevention 035161: Gerard Franco enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at FM 1611 (CR 254), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas. 
 
59. Damage Prevention 035210: Harvey Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7667 Woodway Dr., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
60. Damage Prevention 035293: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.5(a), at 8615 Kempridge (Ojeman Rd.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
61. Damage Prevention 035324: Simco Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3740 Whippoorwill St., Orange, Orange County, 
Texas. 
 
62. Damage Prevention 035347: Church Services enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2006 Windmill (Fernglade), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
63. Damage Prevention 035376: Pasadena Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 12626 Max Rd., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
64. Damage Prevention 035398: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1114 N. Lancaster Ave., Unknown, Delta 
County, Texas. 
 
65. Damage Prevention 035472: Watkins Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1357 (FM 1379), Spraberry, 
Midland County, Texas. 
 
66. Damage Prevention 035482: RJ Unlimited, Inc. Electrical Contractors enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1534 Kipling St., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas. 
 
67. Damage Prevention 035510: Menade, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 7910 Burgess Rd., Hitchcock, Galveston County, Texas. 
 
68. Damage Prevention 035595: ABC Foundation Repair enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14627 Treborway Dr., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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69. Damage Prevention 035613: Aranda Brothers Construction Co., Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Int. W. Airport (Southwest Fwy.), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas. 
 
70. Damage Prevention 035643: City of Pearland enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 690 W. Country Grove Cr. (E. Country Grove Cr.), Pearland, 
Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
71. Damage Prevention 035746: Metro City Construction, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1800 Blk. of Beall, Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
72. Damage Prevention 035818: Brystar Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2305 North St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
73. Damage Prevention 035914: Curry Equipment Rentals & Excavation, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 506 N. 
Cleveland St., Dayton, Liberty County, Texas. 
 
74. Damage Prevention 036068: ND Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6103 Hirsch Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
75. Damage Prevention 036094: Hot Rod Roadboring, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1400 S. Gordon (Oak Park), 
Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 
76. Damage Prevention 036175: Parish Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a),18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3970 S. Carrier Pkwy. (Hwy. 20), Unknown,  
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
77. Damage Prevention 036178: KBJ Contractors Svcs. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 608 Bentley Dr. (Al Slaughte), Roanoke, 
Denton County, Texas. 
 
78. Damage Prevention 036225: Roman's Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4622 Oak Laurel Ln., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
79. Damage Prevention 036239: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at US Hwy. 69 S., Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
 
80. Damage Prevention 036375: J&S Underground Networks, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12821 Sweet Bay Dr. (Blue Spruce), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
81. Damage Prevention 036466: COA - Austin Water Utility enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5309 Palo Blanco (Stassney), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas. 
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82. Damage Prevention 036507: J. F. Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4301 Saturn Rd. (E. Northwest Hwy.), Garland, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 
83. Damage Prevention 036522: MJ Brown Distinctive Homes enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at N. Ridge Rd. (Virginia Pkwy.), 
McKinney, Collin County, 
Texas. 
 
84. Damage Prevention 036624: Hester Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3525 Pembrooke Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
 
85. Damage Prevention 036655: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 Super St. (Garrow St.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
86. Damage Prevention 036674: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 3325 Singleton Blvd. (Westmoreland), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
87. Damage Prevention 036678: City of Dallas enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 5919 Lindell Ave. (Live Oak St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
88. Damage Prevention 036711: C E Marler & Associates, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(c), at 1000 W. Cotton St. (Grand Blvd.), Longview, Gregg 
County, Texas. 
 
89. Damage Prevention 036718: Truly Noble Services enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15107 Dawn Brook Dr., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
90. Damage Prevention 036762: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 Tennessee (S.W. 2nd), Amarillo, Potter 
County, Texas. 
 
91. Damage Prevention 036763: Williams Ditching enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 108 Tennessee (S.W. 2nd), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 
 
92. Damage Prevention 036768: Hymel Electric Co. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 119 E. Whistlers Bend, The Woodlands, 
Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
93. Damage Prevention 036778: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19th (Ave. A), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas. 
 
94. Damage Prevention 036796: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4520 20th, Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas. 
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95. Damage Prevention 036836: Diamante Custom Homes enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8715 Terra Mont Way (Terra Brook), 
San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas. 
 
96. Damage Prevention 036838: Infrastructure Services, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Challenger Seven Pkwy. (Hilliard St.), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
97. Damage Prevention 036887: Walnut Creek Water enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 131 Walnut Dr. (Hickory), Pampa, Gray 
County, Texas. 
 
98. Damage Prevention 036956: Distribution Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Gully Hill (Texas Gold), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas. 
 
99. Damage Prevention 036973: City of Balch Springs enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4700 S. Peachtree Rd. (Lyric Ln.), Unknown, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 
100. Damage Prevention 036975: Pro Insulation & Fencing enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7 Basswood Dr. (Blue Stem), Unknown, 
Wichita County, Texas. 
 
101. Damage Prevention 036987: American Underground Constuction Company 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 267 Voyager Cove, Kyle, Hays 
County, Texas. 
 
102. Damage Prevention 036995: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 15888 Waverly Dr., Unknown, Harris County, Texas. 
 
103. Damage Prevention 037008: K & S Backhoe Services, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3906 Antelope Trl. (Buffalo), Temple, Bell County, 
Texas. 
 
104. Damage Prevention 037026: City of Reklaw enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at CR 4624 (FM 13), Troup, Cherokee County, Texas. 
 
105. Damage Prevention 037031: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 945 Parkridge Dr. (Cort Ln.), Allen, Collin County, Texas. 
 
106. Damage Prevention 037033: A & M Construction & Utilities, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 8877 Random Rd. (Sugarland Dr.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
107. Damage Prevention 037052: Houston Rapid Transit, A Joint Venture enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5900 Texas St. (Linwood), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
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108. Damage Prevention 037054: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5900 Texas St. (Linwood), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
109. Damage Prevention 037059: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Dumble St. (Idaho St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
110. Damage Prevention 037070: City of Portland enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 903 Summitt Cir., Portland, San Patricio County, Texas. 
 
111. Damage Prevention 037072: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3902 Main St. (Washington St.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
112. Damage Prevention 037075: Fuels Cotton Valley Gath, L.L.C. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Frank Tedder (CR 421), Henderson, Rusk County, 
Texas. 
 
113. Damage Prevention 037079: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2621 Lasalle Dr. (Stanford Dr.), Irving, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
114. Damage Prevention 037093: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3404 Princeton (Hillcrest), Unknown, Dallas 
County, Texas. 
 
115. Damage Prevention 037102: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5089 Ridgecrest Dr. (Lake Vista Dr.), The 
Colony, Denton County, Texas. 
 
116. Damage Prevention 037104: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 Seaside Ln. (Dalmatia), McKinney, Collin 
County, Texas. 
 
117. Damage Prevention 037107: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 119 (CR O), Texhoma, Sherman County, Texas. 
 
118. Damage Prevention 037116: L&L AC/Electric enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3105 Bandera Dr. (Riata), Sherman, 
Grayson County, Texas. 
 
119. Damage Prevention 037120: St. Williams Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 110 McCuin, Hughes Springs, 
Cass County, Texas. 
 
120. Damage Prevention 037123: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1813 N. 9th (Calcord St.), Waco, McLennan 
County, Texas. 
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121. Damage Prevention 037124: BCOMM Constructors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Tyson (N. Bluemound), Saginaw, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 
 
122. Damage Prevention 037126: J. F. Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1143 Wilbur St. (Clinton Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 
123. Damage Prevention 037127: Freeman Digahoe, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 181 (2371), Andrews, Andrews County, 
Texas. 
 
124. Damage Prevention 037135: Lumberton Municipal Utility District enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3377 B Hwy. 69 S. (Beasley), Lumberton, 
Hardin County, Texas. 
 
125. Damage Prevention 037139: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 817 Lockhart Dr. (Piersall), McKinney, Collin 
County, Texas. 
 
126. Damage Prevention 037141: DNT Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Valencia Way (Craddock Ave.), San 
Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 
 
127. Damage Prevention 037147: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Westminister Village Dr. (W. Little York Rd.), Katy, 
Harris County, Texas. 
 
128. Damage Prevention 037152: Brystar Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2320 Washington Blvd. (Palestine St.), Beaumont, 
Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
129. Damage Prevention 037160: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2284 (CR 20), Unknown, Hale County, 
Texas. 
 
130. Damage Prevention 037163: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6622 Trigate Dr. (Ridgerock Rd.), Houston, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
 
131. Damage Prevention 037169: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4688 Clydesdale Way (Bronco Blvd.), 
Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
132. Damage Prevention 037171: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1708 Ederville Rd. (Barnett St.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
133. Damage Prevention 037179: Southcross Gulf Coast Trans. Ltd. enforcement 
action for violation of16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 239, Wharton, Wharton County, Texas. 
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134. Damage Prevention 037180: Agri-Scraper Service enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at CR 239, Wharton, Wharton County, Texas. 
 
135. Damage Prevention 037181: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2404 Barclay (Parker), Plano, Collin County, 
Texas. 
 
136. Damage Prevention 037183: City of Balch Springs enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 11217 Seagoville (Pebbleridge), Balch 
Springs, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
137. Damage Prevention 037188: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3609 Paris (36th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock 
County, Texas. 
 
138. Damage Prevention 037191: Loutex Contracters, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at FM 1787 (FM 1492), Midland, Midland County, Texas. 
 
139. Damage Prevention 037192: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2000 Grant (Ave. J), Unknown, Wichita 
County, Texas. 
 
140. Damage Prevention 037201: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3419 Lost Oak Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 
141. Damage Prevention 037202: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at 501 Elm St., Jourdanton, Atascosa 
County, Texas. 
 
142. Damage Prevention 037205: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2718 Parker Rd. (Jensen), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
143. Damage Prevention 037210: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4433 Sandage Rd. (Gambrell), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
144. Damage Prevention 037216: AMD Electrical Contracting enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14058 Bee Caves Pkwy., Bldg. D, 
Austin, Travis County, Texas. 
 
145. Damage Prevention 037219: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Palmer (Lowry), Kerrville, Kerr County, 
Texas. 
 
146. Damage Prevention 037220: Shaffer Tower Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9202 Rodney Ray Blvd., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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147. Damage Prevention 037225: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6032 43rd (Lola Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock 
County, Texas. 
 
148. Damage Prevention 037233: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 11106 Avery Oaks Ln. (Parkman Grove Dr.), 
Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
149. Damage Prevention 037235: B&H Electric Co. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 19 S. Piney Plains Circle, The Woodlands, 
Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
150. Damage Prevention 037237: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8333 W. Rayford, Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 
151. Damage Prevention 037241: Conatser Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 501 Boonesville (Myrtile & Boonesville), Argyle, 
Denton County, Texas. 
 
152. Damage Prevention 037247: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4502 W. Alabama St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
153. Damage Prevention 037255: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 780 FM 740 (Daleview), Heath, Rockwall 
County, Texas. 
 
154. Damage Prevention 037256: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14802 Venture Dr. (Garden Brook Dr.), 
Farmers Branch, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 
155. Damage Prevention 037258: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2506 Pliska (N. Service), Midland, Midland 
County, Texas. 
 
156. Damage Prevention 037260: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 310 3rd St., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
157. Damage Prevention 037263: Hanlon Gas Processing enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 8 (CR 349), Gorman, Eastland 
County, Texas. 
 
158. Damage Prevention 037264: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 8 (CR 349), Gorman, Eastland County, 
Texas. 
 
159. Damage Prevention 037266: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Chinn Chappel Rd. (FM 407), Flower Mound, 
Denton County, Texas. 
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160. Damage Prevention 037267: Hall County enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 9 (FM 256), Memphis, Hall County, Texas. 
 
161. Damage Prevention 037270: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 611 W. US Hwy. 79 (Calvert), Franklin, 
Robertson County, Texas. 
 
162. Damage Prevention 037274: Oasis Landscaping Architects & Contractors 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5251 
Fieldwood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
163. Damage Prevention 037279: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2309 14th St. (Ave. W), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
 
164. Damage Prevention 037280: T&D Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 2721 Charter House (Lincolnshire), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 
 
165. Damage Prevention 037282: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 659 Gordy Rd. (Chanterway St.), Bacliff, Galveston 
County, Texas. 
 
166. Damage Prevention 037288: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1198 W. Ld Lockett (Crescent Way), 
Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
167. Damage Prevention 037294: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1203 Crestdell (Crestside), Duncanville, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
168. Damage Prevention 037299: Future Outdoors enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 273 Tulip Way (Fostery King/Bourland), 
Keller, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
169. Damage Prevention 037300: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7411 Season Ct., Humble, Harris County, Texas. 
 
170. Damage Prevention 037302: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24237 Kelly St., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
171. Damage Prevention 037303: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3232 Gordon Ave. (W. Shaw), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
172. Damage Prevention 037305: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13470 Snow Ln. (Longstreet Road), Willis, Montgomery 
County, Texas. 
 
173. Damage Prevention 037310: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3015 S. Adams St. (W. Bowie St.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
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174. Damage Prevention 037315: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 9739 Clanton St. (Spring Valley Rd.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
175. Damage Prevention 037316: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12307 Honeywood Trail (Lanny), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
176. Damage Prevention 037322: Skyblue Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Freiheit Rd. (Braunfels East Dr.), New Braunfels, 
Comal County, Texas. 
 
177. Damage Prevention 037323: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 701 1st St. (Ave. F), Humble, Harris County, Texas. 
 
178. Damage Prevention 037328: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3104 Van Buren (S.E. 32nd), Amarillo, 
Randall County, Texas. 
 
179. Damage Prevention 037333: City of Poth enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.10(b), at 714 North Carrol St. (Ochoa St.), Poth, Wilson County, Texas. 
 
180. Damage Prevention 037334: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3895 Pine Tree Ct. X Ellsworth (McMillian), 
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
181. Damage Prevention 037338: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1330 Randol Mill Rd. (Fawkes Ln.), Keller, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
182. Damage Prevention 037340: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 984 (Getzendaner Rd.), Bardwell, Ellis 
County, Texas. 
 
183. Damage Prevention 037343: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3608 134th St. (Memphis), Lubbock, 
Lubbock County, Texas. 
 
184. Damage Prevention 037345: City of Abilene/Water Dist. & Sewage Collection 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4102 Antilley Rd. (Buffalo Gap 
Rd.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 
 
185. Damage Prevention 037348: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 604 Golfview Dr. (Ironwood Forest Dr.), Richmond, 
Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
186. Damage Prevention 037350: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 Woodland (W. Randoll Mill), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
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187. Damage Prevention 037361: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4010 Deer Trl. (Geronimo Dr.), Temple, Bell 
County, Texas. 
 
188. Damage Prevention 037362: City of Midland enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2624 Delano (Kimbrough), Midland, Midland County, Texas. 
 
189. Damage Prevention 037364: Riddell Plumbing, Inc. #2 enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3404 Marquette St. (Hillcrest 
Ave.), Unknown, Dallas County, Texas. 
 
190. Damage Prevention 037369: Wylie Drilling and Drainage enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2801 S. Mayhill Rd. (I35 E.), Denton, 
Denton County, Texas. 
 
191. Damage Prevention 037374: KB Diversified Inc. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 12570 N. Beach (Timberland), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 
 
192. Damage Prevention 037377: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at Ohara St. (Office St.), Diboll, Angelina County, Texas. 
 
193. Damage Prevention 037378: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 158 (FM 866), Goldsmith, Ector County, Texas. 
 
194. Damage Prevention 037381: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 917 Amarillo (S. 9th St.), Abilene, Taylor 
County, Texas. 
 
195. Damage Prevention 037386: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5225 Alpha Rd. (Noel), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas. 
 
196. Damage Prevention 037387: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 306 E. Carter (Kent), Gorman, Eastland 
County, Texas. 
 
197. Damage Prevention 037398: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 S. Main, Anahuac, Chambers County, Texas. 
 
198. Damage Prevention 037403: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2317 Royce Dr. (Napier), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 
199. Damage Prevention 037404: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 750 S. Buffalo St. (Goshen), Canton, Van 
Zandt County, Texas. 
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200. Damage Prevention 037406: JAS Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11400 Blk. Lilypad, Montgomery, Montgomery 
County, Texas. 
 
201. Damage Prevention 037408: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3902 Antelope Trl. (Buffalo), Temple, Bell 
County, Texas. 
 
202. Damage Prevention 037416: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bellmeade St. (Westheimer Rd.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
203. Damage Prevention 037417: S Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5535 Weston Dr., Fulshear, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
 
204. Damage Prevention 037419: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Tennessee Ave. (Brunner Ave.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
205. Damage Prevention 037424: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 322 Mason (N. Pine), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas. 
 
206. Damage Prevention 037430: Texas State Utilities enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 832 Lake Meadow, Denton, Denton County, Texas. 
 
207. Damage Prevention 037432: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lamar (Mill), Comanche, Comanche County, 
Texas. 
 
208. Damage Prevention 037433: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hill Rd. (Indian Hills), Bushland, Potter 
County, Texas. 
 
209. Damage Prevention 037442: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 649 Spring Forest Dr. (Stephen F. Austin), 
Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
210. Damage Prevention 037444: Siegels Construction Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 18014 CR 2300 (CR 7700), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas. 
 
211. Damage Prevention 037445: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18014 CR 2300 (CR 7700), Lubbock, 
Lubbock County, Texas. 
 
212. Damage Prevention 037451: Utilipath enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2501 El Greco Cv. (Ribera Dr.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas. 
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213. Damage Prevention 037458: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6408 Kingston Dr. (McCain Ln.), Colleyville, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
214. Damage Prevention 037460: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Jackson (Pennsylvania), Midland, Midland 
County, Texas. 
 
215. Damage Prevention 037461: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 106 N. Main St., Anahuac, Chambers County, Texas. 
 
216. Damage Prevention 037467: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1975 E. Lamar (Ballpark), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 
217. Damage Prevention 037468: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 3934 Amy Ave. (Wiggs Way), Garland, Dallas 
County, Texas. 
 
218. Damage Prevention 037471: Brandon Bird Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2120 47th St. (Ave. V), Lubbock, 
Lubbock County, Texas. 
 
219. Damage Prevention 037473: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 816 Orleans, Southlake, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 
 
220. Damage Prevention 037478: A & M Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 8885 Random Rd. (Bal Harbour Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas. 
 
221. Damage Prevention 037479: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8885 Random Rd. (Bal Harbour Ct.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
222. Damage Prevention 037481: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4805 Trevor Trail (Kenzi Way), Grapevine, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
223. Damage Prevention 037483: McKinney Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Sabo (Sagetree), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
224. Damage Prevention 037484: City of Baird enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 283 N. (I-20), Baird, Callahan County, 
Texas. 
 
225. Damage Prevention 037489: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 508 E. Kingsbury St. (N. San Marcos St.), Seguin, 
Guadalupe County, Texas. 
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226. Damage Prevention 037492: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 504 W. Knox St. (N. Preston St.), Ennis, Ellis 
County, Texas. 
 
227. Damage Prevention 037495: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 1906 Windsor St., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
228. Damage Prevention 037496: Do-All Services Installing Fences enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1906 Windsor St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 
229. Damage Prevention 037498: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 3832 Diamond Loch W. (Glenngarry Ct.), 
North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
230. Damage Prevention 037502: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 2534 Clarendon (Chalmers), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas. 
 
231. Damage Prevention 037507: Don Krueger Construction Co. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 208 Creekridge Dr., 
Victoria, Victoria County, Texas. 
 
232. Damage Prevention 037508: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1913 Marquita St. (Ozark Dr.), Waco, 
McLennan County, Texas. 
 
233. Damage Prevention 037509: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1609 W. Blum St. (South Sixth St.), Alvin, Brazoria 
County, Texas. 
 
234. Damage Prevention 037511: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 3121 Forest Ln. (S. Kirby Dr.), Garland, 
Dallas County, Texas. 
 
235. Damage Prevention 037512: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 835 4th S.W. (W. Washington), Paris, Lamar 
County, Texas. 
 
236. Damage Prevention 037518: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1501 El Camino Real (Woodvine Dr.), Euless, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
237. Damage Prevention 037521: City of Groves enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 4809 Grant Ave. (Monroe Blvd.), Groves, Jefferson 
County, Texas. 
 
238. Damage Prevention 037523: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at North St. (4th Ave.), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas. 
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239. Damage Prevention 037527: Orange County WCID #2 enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 925 Lansing (Bonham), West Orange, Orange County, 
Texas. 
 
240. Damage Prevention 037530: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16000 Golf Club Dr., Crosby, Harris County, Texas. 
 
241. Damage Prevention 037535: Smetana & Associates enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 15th A (Mitchel), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 
 
242. Damage Prevention 037546: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23200 Belted Kingfisher Trl., Spring, Harris County, T 
 
243. Damage Prevention 037547: Chaparral Plumbing Co. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 23200 Belted Kingfisher Trl., Spring, 
Harris County, Texas. 
 
244. Damage Prevention 037548: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 837 Sabine Ave. (9th St.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
245. Damage Prevention 037551: City of Navasota enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Neal Str. (Horlock Str.), Navasota, Grimes County, Texas. 
 
246. Damage Prevention 037556: Bay City Gas Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 4813 Sailfish, Bay City, Matagorda County, Texas. 
 
247. Damage Prevention 037564: Amailey Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17800 Riata Prairie Ln., Cypress, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
248. Damage Prevention 037570: Primary Utility Services, L.L.C. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3001 N. CR 1140 (E. CR 
71), Midland, Midland County, Texas. 
 
249. Damage Prevention 037583: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20430 Long Cypress Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
 
250. Damage Prevention 037593: Premium Plumbing Co. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3025 Dowlen Rd., Beaumont, Jefferson 
County, Texas. 
 
251. Damage Prevention 037605: City of Frost enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at Mark Pl. (Hwy. 22), Frost, Navarro County, Texas. 
 
252. Damage Prevention 037610: Bass Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 2853 Persimmon Ridge Ct. (N. Traditions Blvd.), Bryan, Brazos 
County, Texas. 
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253. Damage Prevention 037615: South Texas Tree Sales, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 28627 Rolling Ridge Dr., Katy, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
 
254. Damage Prevention 037617: SYB Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 200 Harrison Ct. (Daywood Ln.), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas. 
 
255. Damage Prevention 037625: Westwood Fence enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 13119 Tapper Ridge Ln., Humble, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
256. Damage Prevention 037627: Mr. Dang Hien enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12132 Sabo Rd., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
 
257. Damage Prevention 037629: Ross Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Green (Kirby), Kyle, Hays County, Texas. 
 
258. Damage Prevention 037637: EPM Constructors, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3600 Billy Hext (Eastridge), 
Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 
 
259. Damage Prevention 037642: Triangle Concrete Services, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 4160 Dowlen Rd., 
Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
260. Damage Prevention 037643: Jones & Allen enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 404 James St., Ganado, Jackson County, 
Texas. 
 
261. Damage Prevention 037648: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 502 University (Hawthorne), El Paso, El Paso County, 
Texas. 
 
262. Damage Prevention 037654: AEP-Swepco enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at FM 2087 (FM 349), Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas. 
 
263. Damage Prevention 037655: Encore Pipe and Construction, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 5880 FM 1233 (FM 
1053), Unknown, Crane County, Texas. 
 
264. Damage Prevention 037660: TCO Field Service, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at FM 2401 (CR 3093), Garden City, Glasscock County, 
Texas. 
 
265. Damage Prevention 037665: Bear Services, L.P. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2200 Blk. FM 1960 W., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas. 
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266. Damage Prevention 037679: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1200 Gulf Fwy. (Jasmine St.), Webster, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
267. Damage Prevention 037680: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 132 W. 18th St. (Railroad St.), Port Arthur, Jefferson 
County, Texas. 
 
268. Damage Prevention 037681: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 616 Clark Place (Clark St.), El Paso, El Paso County, 
Texas. 
 
269. Damage Prevention 037687: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5540 Cape Cod (San Clemente), Frisco, Denton County, Texas. 
 
270. Damage Prevention 037690: Hardin County Plumbing Services enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 113 Wood Ridge Dr., 
Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas. 
 
271. Damage Prevention 037693: QRO Mex Construction Co. Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9392 Cinchona Trl., Garden 
Ridge, Comal County, Texas. 
 
272. Damage Prevention 037696: Gorman-Phillips Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 1357 (FM 1379), Midland, 
Midland County, Texas. 
 
273. Damage Prevention 037697: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, LLC enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 1357 (FM 1379), Midland, Midland County, 
Texas. 
 
274. Damage Prevention 037702: St. Foundation Drilling, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2428 Windecker (N. 
Service), Midland, Midland County, Texas. 
 
275. Damage Prevention 037704: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 214 Donna (Western), Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. 
 
276. Damage Prevention 037705: Culligan of DFW enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(b), at 6613 Hightower Dr. (Autumn Ln.), Watauga, Tarrant County, 
Texas. 
 
277. Damage Prevention 037713: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at E. Creekside Bend Dr. (Venado Dr.), Cypress, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
278. Damage Prevention 037717: JQ Brick Repair & Restoration, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2111 Welch St., 
Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
 



MINUTES – March 24, 2015 

  23

279. Damage Prevention 037718: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2622 Nottingham Pl. (Fallbrooke), 
Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
280. Damage Prevention 037732: Aspen Utility Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 114 S. Mason (Ridge Harvest), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
281. Damage Prevention 037737: Pumpco, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 349 (CR 270), Midland, Midland County, 
Texas. 
 
282. Damage Prevention 037754: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 111 (FM 349), Rankin, Upton County, Texas. 
 
283. Damage Prevention 037759: City of Garland enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 152 Sendero Dr. (Caruth Dr.), Garland, Dallas 
County, Texas. 
 
284. Damage Prevention 037764: Beaver Pipeline Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(d), at 4520 Tilson Ln., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
285. Damage Prevention 037766: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 130 (Co-op Rd.), Garden City, Glasscock 
County, Texas. 
 
286. Damage Prevention 037790: EP Seal Rite Pipeline enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6531 Boeing (Airway), El Paso, El Paso 
County, Texas. 
 
287. Damage Prevention 037799: Copperhead Pipeline & Cost. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at CR 107 (CR 104), Seminole, Gaines County, Texas. 
 
288. Damage Prevention 037804: DCG Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1418 Corrara Dr. (Unknown), Rockwall, Rockwall County, 
Texas. 
 
289. Damage Prevention 037807: DCG Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1418 Corrara Dr. #2 (Unknown), Rockwall, Rockwall County, 
Texas. 
 
290. Damage Prevention 037809: Regas Contracting, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 25665 Highway 59, Porter, 
Montgomery County, Texas. 
 
291. Damage Prevention 037815: John Burns Const. Co. of Texas enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5451 Richard Ave. (McMillan Ave.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas. 
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292. Damage Prevention 037825: Wolfcale Utility enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2801 Tangleair Ln. (Roadrunner), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas. 
 
293. Damage Prevention 037845: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1008 Saint Francis Ln. (Spinks), Flower 
Mound, Denton County, Texas. 
 
294. Damage Prevention 037857: Mercer Construction Company enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 320 E. Hochheim (Simpson St.), Yoakum, De Witt 
County, Texas. 
 
295. Damage Prevention 037865: Little Big Inch Pipeline Company enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 3416 Missouri (Grama St.), El Paso, El Paso 
County, Texas. 
 
296. Damage Prevention 037870: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6878 Martel Place (Friedship Road), Frisco, 
Collin County, Texas. 
 
297. Damage Prevention 037879: Total Contracting Limited enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3100 Barrington Dr. (Lynncrest St.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas. 
 
298. Damage Prevention 037891: Quality Excavation enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 114 Freese St. (Austin), Sanger, Denton County, Texas. 
 
299. Damage Prevention 037897: Aries Fence Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1907 Kamren Dr., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas. 
 
300. Damage Prevention 037899: Multi Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5503 Research Dr. (Prue Rd.), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE 
 
301. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends. 
No update was received. 
 
302. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel 
matters. 
No update was received. 
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
 
303. Letter concerning the clean energy project franchise tax credit provided by House 
Bill 2446, 83rd Legislature, Regular Session, and codified at Section 171.652, Tax 
Code. 
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
304. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated 
by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, 
U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the 
State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource 
industries. 
The Commission received an update from the Railroad Commission’s General Counsel 
Lindil Fowler and the Oil & Gas Division Chief Geologist Leslie Savage. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
305. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or 
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or 
advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the 
Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State 
Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a 
prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, 
employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or 
specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant 
to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following 
Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any 
final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code 
§551.102. 
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT 
 
306. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005. 
 
 
 
The Commission adjourned @ 9:53 a.m. 


